



ABOUT MZ KINDERGARTEN

MZ Kindergarten offers parents a half day Kindergarten program where their littles can continue to build a strong foundation in the truth of who God is and the plans He has for their lives. It is our desire that students not only thrive academically but spiritually and are confident in their faith as they continue in their educational journey.

OUR CURRICULUM

MZ Kindergarten will follow the Sonlight Kindergarten curriculum in language arts, math, science and history. Students will attend a weekly music class and chapel monthly. Bible will be part of our daily curriculum and spiritual truth will be taught everyday in the classroom. Supplemental reading resources will be utilized to enhance the language arts program to provide additional rigor. Approximately 10 minutes of homework will be given daily.

HOURS & SCHOOL CALENDAR

All classes are 9:30am to 1:30pm. The school year begins Monday, August 28, 2023 and ends Friday, May 17, 2024. Our school year will correspond to the Gwinnett County school calendar, observing the same holidays and school closings for weather/emergencies. We are closed Good Friday. Kindergarten students must be dropped off by 9:30am each day to maximize instructional time.

REQUIREMENTS

Students must be 5 years of age by September 1st. Immunization Forms #3231 and #3300 must be provided for each child. Additionally, we require a copy of your child's birth certificate and also the completion of a short entry exam, which can be scheduled with our office. MZ Kindergarten students must be accepted to the program after completing our application and testing requirements. Students will also provide their own lunch.

AFTER SCHOOL ENRICHMENT

MZ Kindergarten students are eligible to attend after-school enrichment classes. Additional information is available at Open House and Parent Orientation.





1525 Scenic Highway · Snellville, Georgia 30078



APPLICATION PROCESS

Complete and return the MZ Kindergarten application to our office, along with the \$100 application and testing* fee. (*Testing fee is waived for all in-person MZP students. Current four year old & transition students will only pay a \$50 application fee.)

2 Once application and fees have been received, we will contact you to set up testing for your child.

3 After testing, you will be notified whether or not your student has been accepted into our MZ Kindergarten program. *Registration will open to current families prior to the community.

4 Upon acceptance, registration fee of \$795 will be due. *Registration fee is non-refundable, and can be divided into two payments. Registration fee includes curriculum and activity fees. All fees must be paid in full within 30 days of acceptance.



REGISTRATION & FEES

MZ KINDERGARTEN CLASS

DAYS

registration fee

MONTHLY TUITION*

5 days M thru F

\$795.00

\$395.00

*Tuition due August through April.

ATTENDANCE

Students must maintain good attendance to remain in the Kindergarten program. *See handbook for MZ Kindergarten Attendance Policy.

GRADING & PROMOTION

Students will receive progress reports at the 9 week mark each semester, and report cards in January and May. All academic reports, assessments, immunization paperwork, etc. will be eligible to be released upon request to the school of your choice for first grade.

for additional information, please contact:

770.972.5014

Monday - Friday 9:00am - 2:00pm

or visit us at: mzweekday.com





ABOUT MZ KINDERGARTEN

MZ Kindergarten offers parents a half day Kindergarten program where their littles can continue to build a strong foundation in the truth of who God is and the plans He has for their lives. It is our desire that students not only thrive academically but spiritually and are confident in their faith as they continue in their educational journey.

OUR CURRICULUM

MZ Kindergarten will follow the Sonlight Kindergarten curriculum in language arts, math, science and history. Students will attend a weekly music class and chapel monthly. Bible will be part of our daily curriculum and spiritual truth will be taught everyday in the classroom. Supplemental reading resources will be utilized to enhance the language arts program to provide additional rigor. Approximately 10 minutes of homework will be given daily.

HOURS & SCHOOL CALENDAR

All classes are 9:30am to 1:30pm. The school year begins Monday, August 28, 2023 and ends Friday, May 17, 2024. Our school year will correspond to the Gwinnett County school calendar, observing the same holidays and school closings for weather/emergencies. We are closed Good Friday. Kindergarten students must be dropped off by 9:30am each day to maximize instructional time.

REQUIREMENTS

Students must be 5 years of age by September 1st. Immunization Forms #3231 and #3300 must be provided for each child. Additionally, we require a copy of your child's birth certificate and also the completion of a short entry exam, which can be scheduled with our office. MZ Kindergarten students must be accepted to the program after completing our application and testing requirements. Students will also provide their own lunch.

AFTER SCHOOL ENRICHMENT

MZ Kindergarten students are eligible to attend after-school enrichment classes. Additional information is available at Open House and Parent Orientation.





1525 Scenic Highway · Snellville, Georgia 30078



APPLICATION PROCESS

Complete and return the MZ Kindergarten application to our office, along with the \$100 application and testing* fee. (*Testing fee is waived for all in-person MZP students. Current four year old & transition students will only pay a \$50 application fee.)

2 Once application and fees have been received, we will contact you to set up testing for your child.

3 After testing, you will be notified whether or not your student has been accepted into our MZ Kindergarten program. *Registration will open to current families prior to the community.

4 Upon acceptance, registration fee of \$795 will be due. *Registration fee is non-refundable, and can be divided into two payments. Registration fee includes curriculum and activity fees. All fees must be paid in full within 30 days of acceptance.



REGISTRATION & FEES

MZ KINDERGARTEN CLASS

DAYS

registration fee

MONTHLY TUITION*

5 days M thru F

\$795.00

\$395.00

*Tuition due August through April.

ATTENDANCE

Students must maintain good attendance to remain in the Kindergarten program. *See handbook for MZ Kindergarten Attendance Policy.

GRADING & PROMOTION

Students will receive progress reports at the 9 week mark each semester, and report cards in January and May. All academic reports, assessments, immunization paperwork, etc. will be eligible to be released upon request to the school of your choice for first grade.

for additional information, please contact:

770.972.5014

Monday - Friday 9:00am - 2:00pm

or visit us at: mzweekday.com